

A BRIDGE IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

among the cadets as "The Old Eighteen." For the first two or three years. two classes a year came in. This, however, was not found to work well, and present rangement wassubstituted. The college soon out-grew its original quarters, and in 1878 the present handsome building was opened. This build-

ing contains the lecture rooms. laboratory, mess room, reading rooms, offices. etc. "The Stone Frigate" (so called because the money used in erecting it. had been sent out from England in 1812, to build a man-of-war) at first afforded both instructional and sleeping accommodation, but is now fully occupied as a

dormitory.

Since the college opened. about three hundred and eightv cadets have entered. In June of every year a competitive examination for candidates for entrance to the college is held in each of the twelve military districts of the Dominion. This examination is about the same as the junior matriculation examination for Toronto or Trinity University, with the addition of drawing. The candidates who pass the examinations and are admitted to the college, usually report there about the first of the following September. A week later, the old cadets rejoin. The work then begins in earnest, and the cadets have to work hard too, not only at the drills, which are compulsory, but at their respective studies, if they wish to take any position in the college, and to avoid being "plucked" at the annually recurring ordeal of the June examinations.

As to the routine of the college, the first lecture begins at



COMPANY SERGT, MAJOR RIDING DRILL ORDER.